From: U e——

Sent: ecember 2015 11:48 a.m.

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Commerce Commission assessment of Bigpipe terms and conditions [CCNZ-
iManage.FID186315]

Attachments: img-Z01104003-0001.pdf

ear [

Thank you for your letter to -egarding the Commerce Commission's assessment of the Bigpipe
Customer Terms.
I am in the Spark Customer Legal team with - and | support Bigpipe.

Please see our letter in response, attached.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions.

"

Senior Counsel Customer
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spark ¢ |
New Zealand Level 7 Purple, Spark City

167 Victoria Street West
Private Bag 92028, Auckland 1010
www.sparknz.co.nz

This communication, including any attachments, is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not read it - please contact me
immediately, destroy it, and do not copy or use any part of this communication or disclose anything about it. Thank you. Please note that this
communication does not designate an information system for the purposes of the Electronic Transactions Act 2002.
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Subject. Commerce Commission assessment of Bigpipe terms and conditions [CCNZ-iManage.FID186315]

Further to my phone messages, attached is a letter setting out the Commission's assessment of the Bigpipe terms
and conditions.

Kind regards



Chief Adviser|Competition Branch
Commerce Commission | Te Komihana Tauhokohoko

135 New
DDI Mob -ﬂcomcom.govt.nz Follow us on Twitter @NZComCom

The information contained in this e-mail may be legally privileged and CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended
recipient you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is
prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and notify the sender. Any views or opinions
presented are solely those of the author and are not those of the Commerce Commission.



